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December 23, 19386

Haseloff Corporation

P.C. Box 2‘59

Lovington, N4 838260

Dear Sir:

We are placing your Applicatioa for Perait to Drill the #2 haseloff Federal
well located in Sec. 13, T. 75., R. 33E., Ronsevelt County, Hew Mexico, Leagse
p-0358287 in our closed file as it is over oae year old.

I1f you wisn to <rill this well in the future, you will need to reapply at that
time.

Please feel free to coatact our office 1f you have any questioas concerning
this action. :

Sincereiy,

Area Manager
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